



Date: 20th February 2003

Diane Poole
Authorization & Evaluation Division
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Form 731 Confirmation Number: EA978518 with FCC ID: AZ489FT4855.

Dear Miss Poole;

Motorola Inc., 8000 West Sunrise Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33322, herein submits its response to the 4th February 2003 request for information in Correspondence Number 24784.

We have changed the maximum transmit power from 5.8 Watts to 5.7 Watts to reflect the actual product Final Test Specification. This device was assessed at the lower transmit power. See the attached revised Exhibit 6a, RF Power Output and revised Exhibit 12.

See the attached addendum SAR report to reflect lower transmit power of 5.7 Watt. Also, Drift was used in calculating the final SAR results.

Contact me at (954) 723-5793 if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,
/s/ **Mike Ramnath**
FCC Liaison
Email: mike.ramnath@motorola.com